NOTICE OF

INTENT TO SUE

TO:       Gary L. Huss
          Wild, Carter & Tipton
          246 West Shaw Avenue
          Post Office Box 16339
          Fresno 93755-6339
          CALIFORNIA, USA
FROM:     Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

          Private Attorney General

DATE:     July 18, 2002 A.D.
SUBJECT:  racketeering, conspiracy to engage

          in a pattern of racketeering activity,

          and related federal claims


On the federal questions which arise from associating with an enterprise engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity, conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity, and all applicable predicate acts, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1961 et seq., and from deprivations of My fundamental Rights as secured by the Constitution, Laws, and Treaties of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241, 242, 1512 and 1513,  please be advised of My specific intent to sue you and all known accomplices for all actual, consequential, and exemplary (punitive) damages, and for all other relief which an unbiased court of competent jurisdiction deems just and proper under the circumstances including, but not limited to, all predicate acts and associated racketeering (“RICO”) violations, and all other related deprivation(s) of this Author’s fundamental Rights and conspiracy(s) to deprive this Author’s fundamental Rights as secured by the Constitution, Laws and Treaties of the United States.


Notice to principals is notice to agents.


Notice to agents is notice to principals.
Sincerely yours,

/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

Author and Damaged Party

c/o 500 West Broadway, Box 428

San Diego 92101

CALIFORNIA, USA

All Rights Reserved without Prejudice

